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September 20, 2023 

 

To Whom It May Concern,  

We wish to thank you for the interest you have shown for the Ringgold Rail Trail Pedestrian Bridge and the time 

spent on compiling your bids.  

After reviewing the bids, it has been determined that the low bid for this project exceeds the funds allocated and 

approved by FEMA. 

Pittsylvania County Board of Supervisors has approved to reject all bids. We will keep you informed should the 

project be approved for more funds.  

Thank you very much for your time and consideration. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

Connie Gibson 

Procurement Manager  


